Maxch 4, 1974
Mobif 04k Conporation
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attn: Dnilling Depf.

RE: BOP Test - Youn Etter #I
Gentlemen:

We made a hydrostatic pressure test 2o captioned blowout controk equipment on
Febuany 27, 1974, and wish to advise the following:

At the conclusion of testing:

Ttems of the blowout control equipment §rom top of tesi packer fLanded in top o
casing up through Hydiil were tested to 2500% with separate tests being made at the presswre
0f 5000# to pipe nams, 9 5/8" casing, chokeline, choke-manifold, and to the valves and §4tting.
0§ the bop stack propex. Body test only to blind nams.

There were no visible Leak to items tested at the conclusion of testing.

No delay was observed to operation of blowout contrnol equipment at the concfusion
of testing. ClLosures were made using both closing unit pump and accumulatons to the observed
presswre of 15004 fon tesi 2o nam type bops and 1500% for test to Hydnil. Accumulatorns were
pressured to 1500% at end of test. Control valves operated as indicated on closing unit
manifold at end of test. Bop extentions were noi hooked up - nig nippling up.

No test desired to the upper kelly cock (not in nig dnventony at time of test),
non o the Lowen kefly cock (not in nig inventony at time of test), orn o the daill pipe

safety valve (not in nig inventony at time of test).



